
l
I
I

I
I
I

United NatioIU

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
THIRTY-SEVENTH SESSION

0ffici41 RecortU·

REQUESTS FOR HEARINGS

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE lOth MEETING

Chairman: Mr. ROA-KOURI (Cuba)

CONTENTS

FOURTH COMMITTEE
lOth meeting

held on
Friday, 29 OCtober 1982

at 3 p.m.
New York

I
[
l

I

AGENDA ITEM 18: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF
INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 96: INFORMATION FROM NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES TRANSMITTED
UNDER ARTICLE 73 e OF THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 97: QUESTION OF EAST TIMOR (continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

/ ...
• This record is subject 10 correction. Correc:lioftl ahould be ..,.1 und. Ihe

sllnlturt of a member of Ihe delepllon concerned withllt 011' _de 01 tlw dtI" of
PUblicatioll 10 Ihe Chief of Ihe Official Records Edllln. Seetlon. roolll A·3UG.
166 Unittd Nllions Plan (Akoa Buildin.), and Incorpo"led In I eopy oIlh.
"Cord.

CorreC!lons will be issued after Ihe end of the session, In a llparal' fuckl. for
IIch Commillee.

R2-57091 0230S (E)

OIstr. GENERAL

A/C.4/37/SR.IO
2 November 1982

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

I . ..



A/C. 4/37/SR: 10
English
Page 2

CONTENTS (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 99: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES BY THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATION~

INSTITUTIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE UNITED NATIONS (continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 100: UNITED NATIONS EDUCATIONAL AND TRAINING PROGRAMME FOR SOUTHERN
AFRICA: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 101: OFFERS BY MEMBER STATES OF STUDY AND TRAINING FACILITIES FOR
INHABITANTS OF NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
(continued)

AGENDA ITEM 104: PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued)

/ ...



A/C~4/37/SR~lO
English
Page 3

The meeting was called to order at 3.25 p.m.

REQUESTS FOR HEARINGS (A/C.4/37/3/Add.4 and 5)

1. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee had before it two requests for hearings
concerning the question of East Timor (A/C.4/37/3/Add.4 and 5).

2. Mr. WAYARABI (Indonesia) called attention to his Government's position as
stated in document A/C.4/37/8 and in previous interventions by his delegation, to
the effect that it was inappropriate for the Committee to consider the question of
~st Timor since that constituted an interference in a matter that was essentially
within Indonesia's domestic jurisdiction. Hearings on the question would serve no
useful purpose, and Indonesia was strongly opposed to granting any such requests.

3. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no other objection, he would take it that
the Committee decided to grant the requests.

4. It was so decided.

5. The CHAIRMAN informed the Committee that he had received eight communications
containing requests for hearings on items 97 and 135. He suggested that, in
accordance with the usual practice, the communications should be circulated as
Committee documents for consideration at a subsequent meeting.

6. It was so decided.

AGENDA ITEM 18: IMPLEMENTATION' OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
TO COLONIAL CDUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) (A/37/23 (Part V) and (Part V)/Add.l
and 2, A/37/333 and 570, A/C.4/37/L.4, A/AC.I09/682-686, 687 and Add.1-3, 688-689,
691-695, 697, 698, 700, 708, 711, 713-715, 720)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 96: INFORMATION FROM NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES TRANSMITTED UNDER
ARTICLE 73 e OF THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) (A/37/23 (Part Ill)
and (Part III)/Add.l, A/37/ll3 and 501)

(a) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (contin'ued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

I ...



A/C. 4/37/SR~10
English
Page 4

AGENDA ITEM 97: QUESTION OF EAST TTIMOR (continued) (A/37/23 (Part V), A/37/ll3
and 5381 A/C.4/37/2, 3 and Add.1-5, A/C.4/37/6 and Corr.l, A/C.4/37/8 and Add.li
A/AC.l09/715)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 99: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES BY THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL
INSTITUTIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) (A/37/23 (Part Ill) and
(Part III)/Add.2, A/37/l77 and Add.1-3, A/AC.l09/L.142l, L.1446 and Add.l)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued)
(A/37/3 (Part 11), A/37/333)

AGENDA ITEM 100: UNITED NATIONS EDUCATIONAL AND TRAINING PROGRAMME FOR SOUTHERN
AFRICA: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/37/436)

AGENDA ITEM 101: OFFERS BY MEMBER STATES OF STUDY AND TRAINING FACILITIES FOR
INHABITANTS OF NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
(continued) (A/37/539)

General debate (continued)

7. Mr. NATH (India), speaking on items 18, 97 and 100, said that despite its
impressive record in furthering decolonization the United Nations could not rest on
its laurels, for there were forces still at work, particularly in southern Africa,
to stem if not reverse the tide of history. The liberation of Namibia, for quite
some time tantalizingly close at hand, had been frustrated repeatedly and
shamelessly by the racist regime of South Africa, backed by its supporters.

8. India's commitment to the cause of decolonization, based on its belief in
human dignity, had deep historical roots in its own experience as a victim of
colonial rule. Yet while the motivations of the struggle for emancipation from
colonial bonds were universal, different forces were at play in each instance,
so that no single situation could constitute a precedent for others. Even
Mahatma Gandhi, universally recognized as the apostle of non-violence, had once
declared that he preferred to use arms in defence of honour rather than remain the
vile witness of dishonour. Man should achieve his birthright of freedom
peacefully, but, if thwarted, he would achieve it by whatever means were within his
grasp. It was up to the United Nations to ensure that the process of change in
Non-Self-Governing Territories came about through peaceful and orderly means.

I ...



A/C. 4/37/SR.10
English
Page 5

(Mr. Nath, India)

9. The report of the Special Committee on the Situation with Regard to the
Implementation of the Declaration of the Granting of Independence to Colonial
Countries and Peoples also made it clear that the people of the small Territories
needed to be educated in respect of the options available to them with regard to
their future. It was incumbent upon the administering Powers to promote the
welfare of the local populace and to refrain from exploiting them economically or
mili tar ily •

10. In the case of western Sahara, he said that the people of that Territory
should be enabled to exercise their right to self-determination as speedily as
possible, and that India supported the Organization of African Unity (OAU) in its
efforts to resolve that question. It was a matter of concern that OAU was divided
on such a crucial matter, and he hoped that it would be able to achieve unity on
that and other pressing issues.

11. Regarding the question of East Timer, his delegation had on several occasions
expressed the view that the exercise of self-determination in East Timor had been
completed in 1976 when the people of that Territory had expressed their collective
decision to become an integral part of Indonesia. That historical event could not
be glossed over and attempts to reverse the facts of history were unacceptable.
The Government of Indonesia had been making admirable efforts to rectify the
injustice and imbalances which were a legacy of East Timor's colonial past, and it
deserved every encouragement. Humanitarian problems, if any, could always be
tackled with the co-operation of the Indonesian Government. For the Committee to
keep the question of East Timor on its agenda was an attempt to negate reality and
interfere in the internal affairs of a sovereign Member State. India urged once
again that the question should be removed once and for all from the agenda of the
General Assembly.

12. Regarding the United Nations Educational and Training Programme for southern
Africa, India had been proud to associate itself with that Programme by offering a
number of scholarships to enable deserving refugees from southern Africa to attend
its educational institutions, since such students had no educational opportunities
in their own countries. It was a matter of concern that contributions to the
Programme had declined in real terms, as had the total number of scholarship
holders, and India hoped the situation would be rectified, with the help of the
developed countries in particular.

13. He emphasized in conclusion that the struggle to rid the world of the last
vestiges of colonialism must be waged with renewed vigour. It was a sacred
responsibility that those who were fortunate enough to be free owed to those who
could and would be free. .

14. Mrs. BERMUDEZ (Cuba), speaking on items 18, 96 and 99, said that despite
notable victories since the adoption of the Declaration on the Granting of
Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples, colonialism and racism persisted in
many regions of the world, as did explosive situations which threatened
international peace and security.

/ ...



A/C. 4/37/SR~ 10
English
Page 6

(Mrs. Bermudez, Cuba)

15. One such situation was that prevailing in southern Africa, which had been
provoked by the detestable apartheid policy of the South African racist regime and
by its illegal occupation of Namibia and repeated acts of aggression against Angola
and other independent African States, in a shameful alliance with the forces of
imperialism and reaction. The s.ituation had persisted, despite condemnation by the
United Nations and many other organizations, owing to the continuing collaboration
with the racist regime by the united States and other western countries and to the
benefits the regime was deriving from its exploitation of the natural and human
resources of southern Africa. The immense profits South Africa derived from such
activities were the basic incentive for its criminal and aggressive policy.
Nothing could, therefore, be more misdirected than the intention of the
International Monetary Fund loan of over $1 billion to the regime, a scandalous
intention that had been criticized almost unanimously some days earlier by the
General Assembly. The Committee itself should not be less firm in taking trenchant
action in the face of such a blatant provocation.

16. Furthermore, attempts by the administering Powers to suppress or distort the
information which they were required to provide on Non-Self Governing Territories
should not be allowed to pass unnoticed. It was becoming more and more frequent
for the reports of those Powers to omit reference to the fact that transnational
corporations were pillaging the material resources of the Territories. The united
Nations Centre on Transnational Corporations itself had been unable to obtain
sufficient information either from the corporations or the administering Powers for
its report (A/37/405). The reports of the administering Powers did not reflect the
miserable living conditions prevailing in Micronesia, Guam, Puerto Rico and other
islands of the Pacific and the Caribbean, any more than they mentioned the health
hazards to the inhabitants of many of those Territories created by military or
naval manoeuvres and tests in or around them.

17. The use by the administering Powers of such terms as "strategic zone", "freely
associated State", "Non-Self-Governing Territory" or "Trust Territory" to describe
the various Territories controlled by them could not disguise the fact that the
Territories were all colonial vestiges. The so-called "administering Powers" must
be forced to provide the required information on the Territories they were
misadministering and they must be made to dismantle military bases in the small
Territories, cease to exploit their material and human resources, and allow their
people to exercise their right to self-determination and independence.

18. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the list of speakers on items 18, 96, 97, 99, 12,
100 and 101 should be closed at 6 p.m. on 1 November 1982.

19. It was so decided.

/ ...



A/C~4/37/SR.IO
English
Page 7

Question of Gibraltar (A/C.4/37/L.4)

20. The CHAIRMAN, referring to the question of Gibraltar, under item 18, said that
the Committee had before it a draft consensus in document A/C.4/37/L.4. The
delegations concerned had asked that, in order to facilitate the continuing
discussions on that Territory, the Committee should take action on the draft
consensus if possible at the current meeting. If he heard no objection, he would
take it that the Committee wished to adopt the draft consensus.

21. It was so decided.

AGENDA ITEM 104: PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued) (future A/37/6, A/C.4/37/L.2)

22. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that the
Committee decided to take note of the sections of chapter 4 of the proposed
medium-term plan (A/37/6) that were relevant to it.

23. It was so decided.

24. The CHAIRMAN said that he would accordingly communicate the Committee's
decision to the Chairman of the Fifth Committee.

The meeting rose at 3.55 p.m.




